STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 28, 2022
RE: 610 Petronia Street Rear (permit application # T2022-0260)
FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Spanish Lime
tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following:

Tree Species: Spanish Lime (Melicoccus bijugatus)
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Photo of tree trunk-side with major decay.




Photo of trunk
decay looking at
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Photo of trunk decay looking up near
crotch area.




Photo showing canopy
branches against porch roof,
view 1.

Photo showing base of
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deck.




Photo showing canopy branches against porch roof, view 2.




Closeup photo of crotch and canopy branches near roof.
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Diameter: 19.2"

Location: 40% (growing against porch roof and deck, canopy growth
impacted by large nearby tree.)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 30% (overall condition is poor, decay in main trunk from base up
most of trunk, decay in canopy branches, included bark.)

Total Average Value = 56%

Value x Diameter = 10.7 replacement caliper inches

NOTE: Application to remove tree was approved by Tree Commission, T17-
8578 on August 8, 2017. Property owner decided to heavily trim canopy
instead of removal. Permit was closed April 2018. Staff report from that
application is below.



STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 27, 2017

RE: 610 Petronia Street (616 Petronia Rear)
(permit application # T17-8578)

FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Spanish Lime
tree. A site inspection was done on July 20, 2017 and documented the

following:
Tree Species: Spanish Lime (Melicoccus bijugatus)
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Included bark in main trunk









Diameter: 19.1”

Location: 40% (growing against porch roof, canopy impacted by large
Spanish Lime tree nearby)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 30% (poor, decay in main trunk and canopy branches, included
bark)

Total Average Value = 56%

Value x Diameter = 10.6 replacement caliper inches

Recommendation: Recommend approval of the removal of one (1)
Spanish Lime tree at 610 Petronia Street to be replaced with 10.6
caliper inches of dicot or fruit trees from approved list, FL#1, to be
planted on site.
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